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MEMORANDUM Telephone: (262) 473-0104

Fax: (262) 222-5901

To: Common Council

From: John Weidl, City Manager; Taylor Zeinert, Chief of Staff
Date: February 13, 2024

Re: Vacancy of the CDA

Under the guidance of the City Attorney with the new appointment to the Common Council
Patrick Singer and Carol McCormick must vacate their current positions on all boards,
committees, and commissions. This leaves a vacancy on the Community Development Authority
(CDA).

After review the City Manager and Council President would like to appoint Christ Christon to
the CDA.

Christ is a long-standing member of the community. His passion for this community can be
identified in how he spends his time. Christ is a second-generation business owner of Second
Salem, he is paid-on-call staff for the Fire Department and serves on the Whitewater University
Technology Park Board.

Christ has demonstrated his commitment and dedication to the community. Due to Christ’s
commitment and entrepreneurial knowledge, the City Manager and Council President are
recommending that the Common Council appoint Christ Christon to the CDA.



